From: Christine D. Paz

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 1:02 PM

To: I Hon. Eugene M. Fahey <IN Hon. Jeremy s. Weinstein
<IN ; \adine Fontaine <] Robert Megna
<IN Torri Egan </ \/ictor Kovner

<
Ce: Mindy Jeng <

Subject: State Elected Officials Compensation

Commissioners:

I am forwarding to you some information for the Commission Members to review prior to our
next meeting. It is basic information regarding state elected officials throughout the country.

1. Overview prepared by Council of State Governments.

2. Salary charts for statewide elected officials (excepting treasurers; we were only able to
get complete salaries for 2023).

3. Individual information for each state’s executive salaries (rather than scan 50 separate
attachments - we will just send hard copies).

4. 2022 and 2023 chart outlining Legislator compensation by state.

5. Executive Branch Salaries from the Book of States 2021.

Chris is preparing hard copies which we will mail to you. Attached are the digital copies.
Thank you.

Gene



